
Today’s Date: 1/2/24 

 

Name of Organization:  Oakdale Lions Club 

Event Promoting:   32nd Annual Don Osborne Memorial Run 

Date of Event:   February 3, 2024 

   

Patty has approved:  

 :30 PSA – KJOY only    :30 PSA – Other Stations to run during Public Affairs Show 

 

 Public Affairs Show 

 







1

Margaret Leggett

From: Sharon Graham <sharon@trivalleyconsulting.com>
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 1:32 PM
To: Margaret Leggett
Cc: alangraham2093
Subject: [EXT]Alan Graham/ Oakdale Lions Club
Attachments: scan_20231229133956.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Thank you 
 
 
Alan Graham 
209-602-8821 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
know the sender and you are sure the content is safe. Please report the message using the Report Message feature in 
your email client if you believe the email is suspicious. 

 You don't often get email from sharon@trivalleyconsulting.com. Learn why this is important  
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